NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
Bureau and Statistical Agent

W-03014

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and
The NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse %
DATE: March 11, 2003 Q\

SUBJECT: Financial Control Plan Requirements rocedu

The operational document entitled 7he WYO Program trol Plan Requirements and
Procedures (FCPRP) can now be accessed electron
http://bsa.nfipstat.com/manuals/manuals.h Plea re that all appropriate company

personnel are aware of the requirem @d precedtires outhned in the document.

If you have any questions ¢ CPRP, please contact your Program Coordinator.

cc: Vendors I H , WYO Standards Committee, WY O Marketing Committee,
1cal Representatlve

Sug% outing: Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE ¢« LANHAM, MD 20706 « (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
is the Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood Insurance Program
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